

To: 5.1.2e [5.1.2e @rivm.nl]; restrictiePFAS[5.1.2i @rivm.nl]
Cc: 5.1.2e [5.1.2e @acumenpa.com]
From: 5.1.2e
Sent: Thur 4/27/2023 1:57:41 PM
Subject: Quick catch-up - Prep for 10 May meeting
Received: Thur 4/27/2023 1:57:45 PM

Dear 5.1.2e

I hope all is good with you. In preparation for the 10 May meeting with RIVM, would it be possible to have a brief catch-up call between us to look at the possible agenda and participants?

If you have some time on Tuesday or Wednesday next week for example, might you flag some open slots in your calendar?

Best,

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

M: 5.1.2e

[LinkedIn](#) | [Twitter](#)

Acumen
public affairs

EU Transparency Register ID: 85679286747-21